
IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Date:  Thursday, April 21, 2016 

Time:  1:10 PM 

Location: Lower Saucon Township Council Meeting Room 

Attendance: Priscilla deLeon & Hazem Hijazi, Council Liaisons; Al Schleyer, IESI & Nick Rogers, Compliance 

Manager; Chris Taylor, Hanover Engineering.  Absent:  Donna Louder & Diane Palik. 
 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the monthly tonnages for March.    

 

 January February   March   

MSW 7,299.4 7,142.1 11,031.8 

C&D 907.2 1,011.9 2,076.6 

Residual (Total) 336.9 901.2 1,160.2 

Asbestos 0 0 9.2 

Out of State (Total) 3,026.2 (35%) 3,690.8 (40.8%) 5,897.7 (41%) 

Recycle 0 (63%) 0 (57%) 7.2 (71%) 

No. Trucks 1,371 1,254 1,771 

 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed three Form U submittals.  He said the 1
st
 quarter groundwater monitoring was completed on 

March 21, 2016 and they are preparing the Annual Groundwater Trend report which is due on June 30, 2016. 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the Correspondence/Reports for March which were Form U applications, abatement system 

reports, general correspondence and 1Q16 DEP facility report.  He dropped off copies of the 4Q2015 and 1Q2016 

surface emission monitoring reports at the Township. 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed five (5) DEP protection inspections March 10, 2016 to April 14, 2016.  On March 10
th
, it 

was a general site inspection due to an odor compliant.  He said there were three Host Municipal inspections.   

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the Commercial Waste Vehicles.   They had 3 overweight’s, 2 warnings and 1 suspension in 

March.  There’s a new overweight form they submit to DEP and will also provide it to the Township.  Mr. Taylor 

asked what is changing on this overweight report?  Mr. Schleyer said the format, and this is more of a formal 

routine.   Mrs. deLeon said she was behind a tractor trailer this morning at about 11:15 a.m. with NJ plates and she 

asked Al to check as this guy was going over the yellow line, and then made a right and went over the bridge.   

 

Mr. Schleyer said the Police Department was on site three times in March and no violations were observed. 

 

Mr. Schleyer said there were flare outages at BRE on three occasions.  The BRE power plant continues to be shut 

down since September 14, 2015.  The flare continues to be the primary control system.  Mr. Taylor said the larger 

blower is back on-line drawing gas at 3168 cfm.   

 

Mr. Schleyer said the North Slope is still in good shape.  They made repairs to the abatement system.  There were 

some pumping issues which are all straightened out now.  The leachate collection flow rates continue to be 

monitored and reported.   They had one truck on March 11
th
 that triggered the radiation monitoring which was 

medical waste.   

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the Phase IV Construction activities.  The active disposal cell is Cell 4E stage 3.  The 

permanent cap area is completed and they had the area hydro-seeded for stabilization.  The temporary capping on 

the south slope is near completion.   

 

Mr. Schleyer said there were no complaints received by IESI in March.  Mrs. deLeon said on March 8
th
 and March 

31
st
 there was a slight intermittent gas smell which was reported to DEP.  Mr. Taylor asked if they were working on 

any other odor abatement systems?  Mr. Schleyer said they are looking at some other ones to see if they can 

improve what they have.   Mr. Taylor said the working face is coming up to the wall now and there will be nothing 

to block the odor when the winds blowing.  Mr. Taylor reviewed the secondary and primary flows.  LMC-7 was 

high as it was raining at that time.  He hopes the numbers stay low.   



IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

April 21, 2016 

 

     Page 2 of 2 

 

  

Mr. Taylor asked if IESI received the DEP letter regarding LMC-8 and the secondary flows and asked what was the 

direction that letter gives them?  Mr. Schleyer said they are still working on exactly what they will do and continue 

to monitor flows and look at the drainage areas around it and making sure surface water is flowing off of it and not 

ponding up.  Mr. Taylor said we will revisit this issue next meeting.  He said he read the letter and DEP wants to 

see some action on that problem. 

 

Mr. Taylor said Mr. Schleyer gave a copy of the flare report to the Township which they have been requesting.  He 

got back to Lauressa on her email question on hours.  Mr. Schleyer said he will give her a call.   

 

Mr. Hijazi asked Mr. Rogers to tell him a little bit about himself.  Mr. Rogers gave his background and what 

companies he worked for.  He said he worked around waste energy plants, four generators, sent pipeline gas to 

seven customers, which was the biggest energy company in the country.  He was the Operations Manager for seven 

years, and then moved on to the position of Project Engineer.  Mr. Schleyer said Mr. Rogers will be a great fit for 

IESI and they are looking forward to working him.   

 

Mr. Hijazi said the flare is down until PPL gets you back, is there an emergency generator or are there alternatives?  

Mr. Schleyer said they have alternatives.  He has a couple of different companies which when you set up with them, 

you are on a preferred status and if the power goes out for an extended period of time, then he would have made a 

phone call and had one sent to IESI. 

 

Mr. Taylor asked about the electrical interface that was installed?  Mr. Schleyer said that’s for their pumping 

stations and that’s on a different service.  They can put a generator there and get their pump stations on power.   

 

Mrs. deLeon said on March 23
rd

, the Township received a letter from PA DEP on the elevated flows in the 

detection zones of leachate management chambers 7 and 8.   

 

Mr. Hijazi said with the odors, when Mr. Schleyer says there are no complaints, but Priscilla has two.  Why 

wouldn’t the people call the landfill?  Mrs. deLeon said that’s not the procedure.  The resident has to call DEP as 

they are a regulatory department.  DEP will put it in their next inspection report.  Mr. Hijazi questioned the 

radiation detected and most is harmless and IESI can accept that.  If it’s not accepted, then what does IESI do?  Mr. 

Schleyer said they’ve had several incidents over the years that if it’s not acceptable, then they would put it into a 

staging area and isolate it and call their nuclear physicist who takes care of that.  They also notify DEP and identify 

the type and put the information out in an email.  It stays there until they find somebody to dispose of it properly.  

It’s in their radiation management plan.    

 

Mr. Hijazi asked how the DEP public hearing went.  Mrs. deLeon said there were representatives from the 

Township, DEP, IESI and several residents spoke.  Mr. Hijazi asked how it concluded?  Mrs. deLeon said DEP 

doesn’t tell us that.  They received testimonies of people who couldn’t make the hearing.  The entire hearing was 45 

minutes. 

 

The next meeting is Thursday, May 19
th
 at 1:00 p.m. with a 10:30 a.m. inspection.  The meeting adjourned, the time 

was 2:00 p.m.   

 


